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1. HACITIOPT ®OHJIA OHEHOYHbIX CPEJICTB

Hampasnenue noarorosku: 45.03.02 JIunreuctrka

Hanpasnennocts (npouis): IlepeBon u nepeBoioBeieHue
Jucnunnuna: [IpakTukym 1o ayniMpOBaHHIO
CemecTtp (cemecTpsl) U3y4EHHS: 5 cemecTp.
®opma (hopmMbl) TPOMEKYTOUYHOTO KOHTPOJIS: IK3aMEH

2. MEPEYEHb ®OPMUPYEMbBIX KOMIIETEHIINIA

2.1. KomnereHuMH, 3aKpenyiéHHbIE 32 I CHUTIIMHON
N3yuenne mucuumuivHbel «lIpakTukym 1O ayaMpOBaHHUIO» HAIPABICHO

CHEAYIOIINX KOMIIETEHIIHI:

Ha (opMUpOBaHUE

Kongr Conepxanue WNuaukarop IlepeyeHb mIaHUPYEMBIX PE3yIBTaTOB YpoBeHb
KOMIIETCHLIMH KOMIICTCHIIUM conepKaHus 00y4eHus 10 JUCIUIUTHHE
(o ®I'oC) contacHo ®I'OC KOMIICTCHIMH U
ero cojiep)kaHue
1 2 3 4 5
OIIK-3 Cnocoben OIIK- OIIK-3.1.3-13naeTkommyHUKaTUBHBIE | [loporoBeiit
HOPOXIATh u | 3.1AxekBaTrHo LEeTH BBICKAa3bIBAaHMA, OOLIME MyTH
MOHMMAaTb YCTHbIE | UHTEPIPETUPYET BBIABJICHUS peneBaHTHON
U [HUCbMEHHbIE | KOMMYHUKATHBHBIE | HHQOPMAlUMKM,  JKAaHPbl ~ PEYEBOro
TEKCTBI Ha | Lenu MPOU3BENICHNS U €r0 MPUHAICKHOCTD
U3y4aeMOM BBICKa3bIBaHMUS, K o(UIHaTbHOMY, HEHTpalmbHOMY H
UHOCTPAHHOM IOTHO ~ BBIABIIAET | HEO(PUIMAIBLHOMY pErHCTpaM
SI3BIKE PENEBAHTHYIO OIIK-3.1.Y-
NPUMEHUTENBHO K | nH(opMaIuio, 1VmMeeTonpenensiTbKOMMYHHKATUBHbIE
OCHOBHBIM aJIeKBaTHO Iend  BBICKa3bIBAHHSA,  H3BJIEKATh
(YHKIHMOHANBHBIM | MICHTUQUIUPYET | (pakTyalbHYIO, KOHIENTYAJIbHYIO W
CTWIIAM B | MIPUHAATEKHOCT | 3CTETHYECKYIO UH(POPMALHIO,
OopUIHANBHOM ¥ | BBICKa3bIBAHMS K | ONpPEIENATH MPUHAICKHOCTD
HEeo(pHUIIUATBHOM opHULIHATIBHOMY, BBICKa3bIBaHUSI K  O(QHUIMAILHOMY,
cepax oOmeHns | HEUTpaIbHOMY U | HEWTPAJIbHOMY M HEODHUIHAIBHOMY
Heo(pUIMATBHOMY | pErucTpaM OOIICHUS
perucrpaM OIIK-3.1.B-1BnaneercriocoOHOCTRIO
o0mICHUS. BbIpakaTb CBOM MBICIIH, aJCKBATHO
UCIIONb3YSIpa3sHOOOpa3HbIe  S3BIKOBBIC
CpeacTBa C  [ENbIO  BBIACTICHUS
peneBaHTHOM HHOpPMaLUI
OIIK-3.1.3-23naeTkomMyHuKaTuBHBIE | [IpoaBUHYTHIN
LIETM BBICKA3bIBAaHMA, Pa3HOOOpa3HbIC
S3BIKOBBIE ~ CPEICTBA  C  LEIBIO
BBIJICTICHUS peneBaHTHON
nHpOpManuy, OOImIIe BBHICKA3BIBAHUS,
COOTBETCTBYIOLINE  O(UINAIBEHOMY,
HEUTPANbHOMY W HEO(PHUIIMATIHLHOMY
perucTpam oOIIeHHs
OIIK-3.1.Y-
2YMmeeTHIeHTUGHUIINPOBAT
NPUHAJISKHOCTh  BBICKa3bIBAaHHUS K
opuIMaNbHOMY, HEHTpPaJbHOMY |
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Heo(UIHATEHOMY peructpam
0OIIIEHHS B COOTBETCTBHUH C
KOMMYHUKaTUBHOW CUTYyallei

OIIK-3.1.B-

2BnaneeTancKypCUBHBIMU CIOCO0aMU
MOPOXICHUSA CBSI3HBIX TEKCTOB
ouIMaNBHOTO,  HEWUTPAIBHOTO |
HEO(QHINAIBHOTO PETUCTPOB OOIICHUS

OIIK-3.1.3-33naer aJNrOpUTM
HHTEPIPETallid  KOMMYHHKATHBHOM
enu BBICKa3bIBaHHUS,
T hepeHINATBHYIO cnenupuKy
S3BIKOBBIX  CPEACTB  O(PHUIMAIBHOTO,
HEHTPAaJIbHOTO, HEeO(UIIHATBHOTO
perucTpoB  oOmieHHss M IYTH
BBISIBIICHUSA peHeBaHTHOﬁ
nHdopmanuu

OIIK-3.1.¥Y-3YmMmeeTrpaMOTHO "
3 PEKTUBHO CTPOHUTH BBHICKA3BIBAHUS
B COOTBETCTBUHU c
KOMMYHUKATUBHBIMH ~ LEISIMH U
perucrpamu o0mIeHus
(opuumaneHelif, HEUTPAIBHBIA U
HEeO(PHIAIIbHBII)

OIIK-3.1.B-3BaieeTcioco0HOCTBIO
CBOOOZHO BBIpa)XKaTb CBOM MBICIH B
COOTBETCTBHM C KOMMYHUKAaTHBHBIMU
HeJSIMM M PEerHCTpamMH  OOILICHUS
(opuumaneHelif, HEUTPAIBHBIA U
HEO(PHIATIbHBII)

Bricoknit

3. COAEP/ KAHHUE OIIEHOYHBIX CPEJCTB 110 JUCIIUITJIMHE

3.1 Buabl O1IeHOYHBIX CPeICTB

Kox xomnerenmn/

Ne n/m TUTAHUPYEMBIE PE3YITBTaThI

o0ydeHust

HanMenoBanue o1ieHOYHOr 0O

Konrtponupyemsie
TEMBbI/ pa3aesbl

CpezcTBa TSl TEKYIIEeTO
KOHTP OISt

HaumenoBanue
OLIEHOYHOT'O CPeICTBA
PYOEKHOTO KOHTPOIIS

OIIK-3.1

Muenus

MunaeBa, JI. B. Aunrmuiickuii
s3pIK. HaBBIKH yCTHOM peun (i
am all ears!)

ctp. 17 ymp. 4, ctp. 35 ymp. 3,
ctp. 39 ymp. 10, ctp. 40 ymp.
11, ctp. 71 ymp. 2.

Mownosor «Opinionsy

JNuamor «What do you think
of...7”»

IIpocMOTp BUACOPOIMKOB U
MepeBo/] OCHOBHOT'O CMBICITA
Borpock! a5t ycTHOro onpoca
'TeKcThl Ha EPEBOJ

IAynmupoBaHue c
[TOHUMAaHHEM

OCHOBHOI'O CMBICIIA M|
BBIIOJIHEHUE 3aJaHUN

2 OIIK-3.1

Mecrta

MunaeBa, JI. B. Anrmiickuit

AynupoBaHue c
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s13bIK. HaBbIKM yCcTHOW peur (iIOJHBIM MTOHHMMaHHEM
am all ears!) TEeKcTa W TIepeckas
cTp. 49 ymp. 3, ctp. 50 ymp. 4,conepxanust

ctp. 51 ymp. 5, ctp. 76 ymp. 1,
cTp. 78 ymp. 2, ctp. 79 ymp. 4,
ctp. 81 ymp. 7, ctp. 82 ymp. 8.
Mouonor «My favorite place»
JTuamor «Places I’'m going to
Visity

[IpocMOTp BHIECOPOIMKOB U
MepeBo/] OCHOBHOT'O CMBICITA
Borpocs! 1t yCTHOTO onpoca
'TekcThl Ha NEepPeBO

OIIK-3.1 Nudopmarnms Munaesa, JI. B. Axmmiickuif|AynupoBanue ¢
s13bpIK. HaBblkK ycTHOW peur (iIOMTHBIM MOHMMaHHEM
am all ears!) TEKCTa M BBIIOJIHEHNE

cTp. 83 ymp. 1, ctp. 84 ynp. 2,3ananuit
3, 4, 5, ctp. 85 ymp. 6, 7, 8§,
cTp. 86 ymp. 9, 10, 11

Monomnor «Books and Internety
Juasor «News and gossips
[IpocMOTp BUAEOPOIMKOB U
[epeBo/] OCHOBHOI'O CMBbICIIA
Bonpock! 151 yCTHOro onpoca
'TekcThl Ha [1EPEBOJ

OIIK-3.1 [TyremecTBus Munaesa, JI. B. Axmmiickuii| AymupoBanue ¢
s13bIK. HaBbikK ycTHOIM peur (i[IONHBIM MOHUMaHHEM
am all ears!) TEKCTa M MepecKas
cTp. 53 ynp. 9, ctp. 54 ynp. 10,/conepxxanus

11, ctp. 56 ymp. 13, ctp. 90
yop. 15, ctp. 91 ymp. 16, 17,
cTp. 93 ymp. 24, 25.

4 Mononor «The travel of my
dream»

Juagor «Tourism in  your
country and abroad»
[IpocMOTp BHUAEOPONUKOB U
[epeBo]] OCHOBHOT'O CMBICIIA
Borpocs! sl ycTHOro onpoca
'TeKcThl Ha IEPEBOJ

TumoBble 3amaHusi, KpPUTEPUM U T[IOKA3aTelM OICHWBAHUSA B paMKaX TEKYIIEro KOHTPOJIS
MpefCTaBlIeHbl B paboueill mporpamMMe AUCUHUIUIMHBI. [lOoNHBIE KOMIUIEKTHI OIICHOYHBIX CPE/ICTB
XpaHsTcs Ha Kadeape.

3.2 CoaepxaHue OLEHOYHBIX CPE/ICTB
3.2.1 TunoBele 3ajaHNUs K TIEpBOMY PYOEKHOMY KOHTPOJIIO K pazzenam: MHeHus.

1. HpocnymaﬁTe TCKCT, BBIIIOJIHUTC 3aaHU K TCKCTY.

The man who cut off my hair
by Richard Marsh
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My name is Judith Lee and | am a teacher. | teach people who are deaf and dumb, and | teach them
by lip-reading. When people say a word, they all move their lips the same way, so if you watch them
carefully, you know what they are saying.

My father was one of the first people to teach lip-reading. My mother was deaf, but she could lip-
read, so lip-reading has always been part of my life. And because | have always been able to do it, |
was able to play a part in the adventure I am going to tell you about...

| was thirteen years old when it happened. My mother and father were visiting another country, and |
was staying in a small village, in a cottage which we owned. Mrs Dickson, our servant, was staying
there with me.

| was returning home by train one day, after a visit to some friends. There were two people sitting
opposite me, a man and a woman. The woman got out at a station not far from my home. Then a
man got in and sat beside the one who was already there. They seemed to know each other.

They talked quietly for some minutes, and it was impossible to hear what they said. But I only had to
look at their faces. | was reading a magazine and looked up to see the first man say something which
surprised me.

‘...Myrtle Cottage. It’s got a large myrtle tree in the front garden.’

The other man said something in a low voice, but his face was turned away from me. The first man
replied, and I read his lips again. ‘His name is Colegate, and he uses it as a summer cottage. He’s got
some of the best old silver in England.’

The other man shook his head and turned so I could see his face. I saw him say: ‘Old silver is no
better than new. You can only melt it.’

The first man’s face became red. ‘Only melt it! Don’t be stupid! I can sell old silver at good prices.
And that silver in Myrtle Cottage must be worth more than a thousand pounds. There’s a silver salt-
cellar worth at least a hundred.’

The other man looked at me while | was watching his friend speak. He had fair hair and blue eyes.
“That child is watching us,” he whispered. ‘Be careful.’

The look in those blue eyes began to frighten me.

The first man said, ‘Let her watch, she can’t hear us.’

| was alone with them, and | was quite small. So | looked back at my magazine instead of watching
the rest of their conversation. | knew Myrtle Cottage because it was not very far from our own
cottage. And | knew Mr Colegate, and about his old silver. I knew the silver salt-cellar the two men
spoke about, and wondered why they were interested in it. I was very young. I did not think: ‘These
two men who speak in whispers may not be honest.’

They both got out at the station before our village.

After tea that evening, | went for a walk without telling Mrs Dickson. My walk took me past Myrtle
Cottage. It was small, and there were no other houses near it. | knew that Mr Colegate was away, but
when | went into the garden, | saw that the front-room window was open. | looked inside. What |
saw surprised me very much.

In the room was the first man from the train. All of Mr Colegate’s silver was on the table in front of
him, and he was holding the silver salt-cellar. | did not know what to think. What was he doing
there? What should I do? I was still trying to decide when a hand went round my throat.

‘If you make a sound, I’ll kill you,” said a man’s voice in my ear. ‘Believe me, [ will!”’

It was the other man, and he recognised me.

‘It’s the girl from the train!” he said.

The first man came to the window. ‘What’s happening?’ he asked. ‘Who’s that child you’re
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holding?’

The other man pushed my face forwards. ‘Can’t you see? I knew she was listening!’

‘She couldn’t hear us on the train,’ said the first man. ‘Nobody could hear our whispers. Give her to
me.’

| was passed through the window, and now it was his hands that went round my throat. “Who are
you?’ he wanted to know. ‘If you scream, I’ll pull your head right off you!”

| did not move or speak.

‘Cut her throat,” said the other man, and took a long, terrible-looking knife with a silver handle from
the table.

‘Wait,” said his friend. He took a piece of rope from his bag. Then they pushed me into a chair and
tied the rope around my arms and legs. They also tied something across my mouth to stop me
speaking.

The man with blue eyes moved towards me with the knife. I was sure he was going to cut my throat.
But he took my long hair in one hand, and with that terrible knife he cut all of it from my head!

| was more angry than I thought possible. I wanted to take that knife and push it into him! My long
hair was more valuable to me than almost anything. Not because of my own love of it, but because
my mother loved it. It pleased her so much, and she often told me how beautiful it was. And now this
man had robbed me of it in the most terrible way. At that moment, |1 wanted to kill him.

He hit me across the face with my own hair. ‘It didn’t take me long to cut it off,” he said, ‘but I’ll cut
your throat quicker if you try to move.’

The man with blue eyes let my hair fall all over me. Then the two of them began to put Mr
Colegate’s silver into two large bags. That was when I realized they were stealing it, and there was
nothing I could do.

The man with blue eyes moved towards the window, carrying one of the bags. The first man put a
hand on his arm, and | watched him whisper, ‘Do you remember the plan?’

The man with blue eyes put his mouth close to the other man’s ear. I watched his lips as he said,
‘Cotterill, Cloakroom, Victoria Station, Brighton Railway.’

| knew the words were important and promised myself that I would not forget them.

He got out of the window and his bag was passed to him. He turned towards me and said, ‘Sorry I
can’t take a piece of your hair. Perhaps I’ll come back for some later.” Then he went, and anger
burned inside me.

His friend did not look at me. He took his bag and went out through the door. I don’t know what
happened to him afterwards. | was left alone, all through that night.

I was not afraid, but the rope hurt my arms and legs. I repeated the words, ‘Cotterill, Cloakroom,
Victoria Station Brighton Railway.’ I was sure they were important.

| did not sleep that night. Day came, and | wondered what Mrs Dickson was doing. Was she looking
for me? | had some friends who lived three or four miles away. Sometimes | stayed the night with
them, without telling anyone at home. Did Mrs Dickson think | was with them?

| do not know what time it was when | heard the sound of feet outside. The day seemed almost over.
| watched the open window, and suddenly a face appeared.

It was Mr Colegate.

‘Judith!” he said. ‘Judith Lee!’

He was not a young man, but he climbed in through that window as quickly as a boy. He took a knife
from his pocket and cut the rope around my arms and legs, then he uncovered my mouth and at last |
could speak.

‘Cotterill, Cloakroom, Victoria Station, Brighton Railway,” I said. Then I fell into Mr Colegate’s
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arms.

| knew no more until I woke up in bed with Mrs Dickson standing beside me. With her were Dr
Scott, Mr Colegate, Pierce the village policeman, and another man. | discovered later that he was a
detective.

| saw that | was in a room in Myrtle Cottage, and sat up in bed — and remembered everything.

‘He cut off my hair with the long knife!” | said.

My head felt strange. | asked for a mirror, then became angry again when | saw the blue-eyed man’s
work. Before anyone could stop me, | jumped out of bed.

‘Cotterill, Cloakroom, Victoria Station, Brighton Railway,’ I said. “Where are my clothes?’

At first they thought I was crazy. But then I told them my story. ‘Cotterill, Cloakroom, Victoria
Station, Brighton Railway,’ I said again. ‘That’s where I’'m gong to catch the man who cut off my
hair. And if we don’t go quickly, we may be too late.’

Mr Colegate agreed. He wanted to get his silver back as much as | wanted to find the man who cut
my hair. So we went up to London on the first train that we could catch — Mr Colegate, the
detective, and an almost hairless child.

We got to Victoria Station and went to the cloakroom.

‘Is there a parcel here in the name of Cotterill?” Asked the detective.

‘One in the name of Cotterill was taken only half a minute ago,’ the cloakroom man replied. ‘Didn’t
you see him walking off with it?” He looked along the station. ‘There he is! Someone’s going to
speak to him.’

| saw a man carrying a parcel, and | saw the man who was going to speak to him. ‘It’s the man who
cut my hair!” I shouted, and ran towards him as fast as I could go. He looked round and saw me, and
quickly realized who | was. He whispered to the man with the parcel before running away.

| saw clearly what he said. ‘Bantock, 13 Harwood Street, near Oxford Street.” Those were the words.
And then he turned and ran away. Mr Colegate and the detective were close behind me. The man
with the parcel saw us, and at once he dropped the parcel and ran off.

We did no catch him, or the man who cut my hair. The station was full of people coming off a train,
which made it easy for both men to escape. But we got the parcel. It was not big enough to contain
Mr Colegate’s silver, we realized that. But it did contain a much bigger surprise.

Jewels!

A London detective was sent for. He looked at the jewels and said, ‘These are the Duchess of
Dachet’s jewels. The police all over Europe are looking for them.’

The man from the cloakroom was with us. ‘That parcel has been with us for nearly a month,” he said.
“The person who took it out paid for twenty-seven days.’

‘I wish I could catch him,’ said the London detective. ‘I have a word or two that I want to say to
him.’

‘I think I know where you can find him,’ I said. ‘Bantock, 13 Harwood Street, near Oxford Street.’
‘Who is Bantock?’ the detective asked.

‘I don’t know,’ I said. ‘But I saw the man who cut off my hair whisper those words before he ran
away.’

“You saw him whisper them?’ The London detective looked at the others. ‘“What does she mean?
Young lady, you were fifteen metres away. How could you hear him whisper?’

‘I didn’t say I heard him whisper,’ I replied. ‘I said I saw him. I don’t need to hear to know what a
person is saying.’

‘Judith is an excellent lip-reader,” said Mr Colegate. He explained, but the others found it hard to
believe.
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‘So what did you see him whisper?’ asked the detective.

‘I’ll tell you if I can come with you,’ I said.

The detective laughed. He seemed to think that I was amusing, but I don’t know why. He did not
understand how angry I was about my hair. ‘All right,” he said. “You can come. Now, tell me what
you saw him whisper.’

So I told him again and he wrote it down.

‘I know Harwood Street, but I don’t know Mr Bantock,’ he said. ‘First I’'ll send a message for some
help, then we’ll go and visit Mr Bantock — if there is a Mr Bantock.’

The four of us went in a taxi — the two detectives, Mr Colegate and 1. After a while, the taxi stopped
on the corner of a street.

“This 1s Harwood Street,’ said the London detective. ‘We can walk the rest of the way. We don’t want
to stop outside the door. They may guess who we are.’

It was a street full of shops. The shop at number 13 sold jewels and other less valuable things. The
name ‘Bantock was over the top of the window.

As we reached the shop, a taxi stopped outside it and five men got out. The London detective
recognized them and did not look pleased. ‘Now our visit won’t be a surprise,” he said. ‘Come on,
let’s go in quickly.’

And we went in, the detective first and me behind him. There were two young men standing close
together at the other side of the shop. When they saw us, I saw one whisper, ‘They’re detectives!
Ring the alarm bell!”

‘He’s going to ring the alarm bell!” I shouted.

The men from the other taxi were also detectives.

They came in quickly and held each of the two young men.

There was a door at the end of the shop which the London detective opened. Stairs,” he said. “We’ll
go up. You men wait here until you’re wanted.’

| followed him up the stairs. At the top were two more doors. | could hear voices coming from
behind one of them. The London detective went towards it. He opened the door and went in, and |
was close behind him. There were several men in there, but |1 was only interested in one. He was
standing on the other side of a table.

‘That’s the man who cut off my hair!’ I cried.

He seemed at first like a man who had seen a ghost, but then he said, ‘I wish I had cut your throat!’
The police caught all the thieves. They were wanted all over the world for other robberies. Mr
Colegate got his silver back. Mr Bantock, who owned the shop, was someone who bought and sold
stolen jewels. He and all the other men in that room were sent to prison.

It took many years for my hair to grow long again, and it never grew as long as before. Each time |
looked into a mirror, some of my anger returned.

But the man who cut my hair was stupid. Before he cut it, the rope hurt me badly and I wasn’t
interested in what he and his friend were doing or saying. But after he cut it, | was very angry
indeed, and so | watched every move which they — and their lips! — made!

1. What is your opinion about the story?
2. Can you describe the main characters of the story?
3. Did the ending of the story surprised you? Why/Why not?

3.2.2 TunoBele 3ajaHU KO BTOPOMY PYOEKHOMY KOHTPOJIIO K pasjenam: Mecra.
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1. [IpocnymiaiiTe TEKCT, BBIIOJIHUTE IIEPECKA3.

The Railway Crossing
by Freeman Wills Crofts

Dunstan Thwaite looked at the railway crossing and decided that it was time for John Dunn to die. It
was a very suitable place for a murder. There were trees all around, and they hid the trains which
came so fast along the railway line. The nearest house was Thwaitite’s own, and this was also hidden
by the trees. People and traffic did not use the crossing very often, and the big gates were kept
locked. There was a small gate used by passengers going to the station, but at night it was always
quiet.

Thwaite was a worried man. He had to use sleeping powders to help him sleep. But after tonight,
things were going to be different. The time had come to stop the blackmail. The time had come for
John Dunn to die.

It all began five years earlier...

Thwaite worked in the offices of a large company, and his only money was the money that the
company paid him. It was not much, but it was enough. Then he met the beautiful Miss Hilda
Lorraine and asked her to marry him.

She came from an important family who were supposed to be very rich, but in fact they had less
money than Thwaite had thought. He learned that he would have to pay for the wedding himself.
And he did not have enough money for the expensive kind of wedding that Miss Lorraine wanted.
So Thwaite stole a thousand pounds, by changing the figures in the company’s book. He planned to
put the money back after he was married, but someone discovered that it was missing.

Thwaite kept quiet. Another man was thought to be the thief, and he lost his job. Thwaite still said
nothing.

But John Dunn worked in the same office. He worked closely with Thwaite and guessed Thwaite’s
crime. He searched through the company’s books until he found what he was looking for. Then he
went to Thwaite.

‘Sorry to have ask you, Mr Thwaite,” He said. I need a hundred pounds... for my son. He’s in a bit of
trouble , you see...’

‘But you don’t have a son,” said Thwaite.

And then Thwaite knew that he was being blackmailed.

He paid Dunn one hundred pounds, and Dunn said nothing more for a year. During that time,
Thwaite got married.

Then the day came when Dunn asked him for more money.

‘Two hundred and fifty pounds,’ he said to Thwaite.

‘I can’t pay—’ began Thwaite.

But he did. Either he paid or he went to prison.

It went on for five years, and each time Dunn wanted more money. Thwaite found it difficult to live
on the money that he was left with. His wife liked expensive things. An expensive house, an
expensive car, Visit to expensive restaurants. She also discovered that some of money her husband
was paid each year seemed to disappear. He tried to lie about it, but he knew that she thought he was
paying to keep another woman.

Oh, how he hated John Dunn! Something must happen!

And then he remembered the railway crossing.

It was not a new idea. Weeks before, he had thought about what could happen there. The idea came
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when the doctor gave him some powders to help him sleep. He thought about giving Dunn enough of
them to kill him, but then he got a better idea. Although he was afraid, Thwaite slowly realized that
murder was the only answer to his problem.

Then Dunn asked for more money.

‘Five hundred pounds, Mr Thwaite,” Dunn told him.

‘Five hundred!” said Thwaite. ‘Why not ask for the moon? You’ll get neither one nor

the other.’

‘Five hundred,’ repeated Dunn, calmly.

It was then that Thwaite decided to murder the other man. He pretended to think about the money for
a moment, then he said, ‘Come to my house tomorrow night and we’ll talk.” He remembered his wife
was going to be away in London all night. ‘And bring those papers from the office which you want
me to look at.’

‘All right,” said Dunn.

The following evening, Thwaite put two hundred pounds in his pocket. Then he put half of his
sleeping powders into a whisky bottle. There was only enough whisky for two glasses, but there was
an unopened bottle next to it. Next he put a hammer into one pocket of his overcoat, and a torch into
the other pocket. The coat was outside the door of his study. Lastly, he moved the hands on his watch
and on the study clock forward by ten minutes. Those extra ten minutes would give him his alibi.
Thwaite knew that he must be extra careful.

He knew that people at the office thought there was some secret between him and Dunn. A secret
that Thwaite didn’t want anyone to know.

‘If Dunn is killed.” he thought, ‘they’ll wonder if it was really an accident, or if I murdered him.’

But if his plan went well, the police would believe that he hadn’t left the house.

Thwaite sat down to wait for John Dunn. He thought about what he was going to do. Murder! He
could almost see his hand holding the hammer above Dunn; could hear the awful sound of it
crashing down on to the man’s head. He could see Dunn’s dead body! Dead all except the eyes,
which looked at Thwaite... followed him everywhere he went...

He tried to calm himself. He remembered why he was doing this. When Dunn was dead, his
problems were over.

Half an hour later, Dunn arrived. Jane opened the door. Jane was the servant who lived in the house
with Thwaite and his wife. She brought Dunn into the study.

Thwaite smiled in a friendly way. ‘Oh, good. You’ve brought those papers for me to see, Dunn.
Thank you.’

After Jane left, the two men looked at each other.

‘Give me the papers,” Thwaite said. ‘I’ll look at them now that you’ve brought them.’

Fifteen minutes later, he gave the papers back to Dunn and sat back in his chair.

‘Now, about that other matter.” He got up. ‘But why not have a drink first?’

‘No, thank you,’ said Dunn. He looked afraid.

‘What are you afraid of?’ said Thwaite. He gave Dunn the opened whisky bottle and two glasses.
‘We can both drink the same whisky, if you like. Here, you do it.’

After a moment, Dunn put whisky into each glass, then he waited until Thwaite drank before he
drank his own. Thwaite watched him. How long before the other man began to feel sleepy? Thwaite
needed all of one sleeping powder to make him sleep, but Dunn did not usually take them.

‘Listen, Dunn,’ said Thwaite, ‘I haven’t got five hundred pounds, but I can give you this.” He took
the money from his pocket and put it on the table. Dunn counted it. “Two hundred?’ he said, with a
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laugh. ’Are you trying to funny?’

‘I’m not saying it will be the last,” said Thwaite. *Take it now and be pleased that you’ve got it.’
Dunn shook his head. ‘Five hundred, Mr. Thwaite.’

‘I’ve told you, I can’t do it,” said Thwaite. ‘And I won’t do it. You can tell everyone what I did — |
don’t care any more. It’s been five years, and I’ve done a lot of good work for the company during
that time. I saved them a lot more than a thousand pounds. I’ll go and live in another country and
give myself a new name.’

‘And your wife?’ said Dunn.

‘My wife will leave the country first,” Thwaite told him. ‘She’ll wait for me to come out of prison. It
won’t be more than two or three years. So you can take the two hundred pounds, or you can do your
worst!’

The powder in the whisky was beginning to make Dunn sleepy. He looked stupidly at Thwaite, and
Thwaite began to worry. Had he given the other man too much? He looked at the clock. There was
not much time left.

‘Will you take it, or leave it?” asked Thwaite.

‘Five hundred,’ said Dunn, in a heavy voice. ‘I want five hundred.’

“You can go and do your worst,” said Thwaite.

Dunn held out a shaking hand. ‘Come on, pay me.’

Thwaite began to worry again. ‘Are you feeling all right, Dunn? Have some more whisky.” He
opened the other bottle and put some whisky in Dunn’s glass. Dunn drank it, and it seemed to make
him feel better.

‘That was strange,” he said. ‘I didn’t feel very well, but I feel a little better now.’

‘If you’re going to catch your train, you must go,’ said Thwaite. ‘Tell me tomorrow what you finally
decide to do. Take the two hundred with you.’

Dunn thought for a moment, then picked up the money. He looked at his watch, then looked at the
study clock. “Your clock is wrong,” he said. ‘I have ten more minutes.’

‘Wrong?’ said Thwaite. He looked at his own watch. ‘It’s your watch that’s wrong. Look at mine.’
Dunn looked and seemed unable to understand it. He stood up... and almost fell back again. Thwaite
hid a smile. This was how he wanted Dunn to be. ‘You’re not feeling well,” he said. ‘I’ll take you to
the station. Wait until I get my coat.’

Now that the time was here, Thwaite felt cool and calm. He put on his coat, feeling the hammer in
the pocket, then went back into the study.

‘We’ll go out this way,” he said.

There was a side door from the study into the garden. Thwaite closed it silently and it locked
automatically behind him. It was his plan to return that way, go in quietly again, and then to change
the clock and his watch back to the right time. Then he would shout ‘Goodnight’, and close the front
door very loudly, pretending that somebody had left just then. Next, he would call Jane and ask for
some coffee, making sure that she saw the clock. Then, if the police asked her later, Jane could say
that Thwaite did not leave the house and that Dunn went to catch his train at the right time.

It was a dry night, but very dark. A train carrying freight went slowly by. Thwaite smiled to himself.
There were plenty of freight trains at that time of the night. He needed one of them to hide his crime
for him. He planned to hit Dunn on the head with the hammer, then put his body on the railway line.
A freight train would do the rest.

Slowly, the two men walked on, Thwaite holding Dunn’s arm. A light wind moved among the trees.
Thwaite gently pushed the half-asleep Dunn forwards. He put his hand into his pocket for the
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hammer... And stopped. His keys! They were still inside the house, and he could not get back in
without them! He would have to ring the front door bell. His alibi was destroyed! It was a bad
mistake. Everything was wrong now. He couldn’t go on with the murder.

‘Most murders make mistake,” thought Thwaite, trying to claim himself . ‘I’ve been the same.” But
he was shaking with fear as he thought about the mistake. Suddenly, he could not walk another step
with Dunn.

‘Goodnight,” he said to the other man.

And before they reached the crossing, he turned and walked back to the house.

For ten minutes, Thwaite walked up and down outside until he began to feel calm again. Then he
rang the bell.

‘Thank you, Jane ,” he said. ‘I went to see Mr Dunn over the crossing, and I forgot my keys.’

He went to bed a happier man. He was not a murderer.

When he was eating his breakfast the next morning, he decided what to do. ‘I’ll tell them at the
office that I stole the thousand pounds,’ he said to himself . ‘I’ll take my punishment, and then I can
have some peace again.’

It suddenly seemed so easy. Until Jane came in.

‘Have you heard the news, sir?’ she said. ‘Mr. Dunn was killed by a train on the crossing last night.
A man who was working on the railway line found him this morning.’

Thwaite slowly went white. Jane was looking at him strangely. What was she thinking? What story
did he tell her the night before? He couldn’t remember!

‘Dunn killed!” he said. ‘How terrible, Jane! I’ll go down.” The body was in a small railway building,
near the line. There was a policeman outside.

‘A sad accident, Mr Thwaite,’ the policeman said. ‘You knew the man, didn’t you, sir?’

‘He worked in my office,” replied Thwaite. ‘He was with me last night, discussing business. I
suppose this happened on his way home. It’s terrible!’

‘It’s very sad, sir,” said the policeman. ‘But accidents will happen.’

‘I know that,” said Thwaite. ‘But I wish he hadn’t drunk so much of my whisky. I was going to walk
with him to the station.’

The policeman looked closely at Thwaite. ‘And did you, sir?” ‘No,’ said Thwasite. ‘The cold night
air seemed to make him feel better. | turned back before the crossing.’

The policeman said no more, but later that day two more policemen came to the office. ‘Have they
talked to Jane?’ wondered Thwaite. Again he told them, ‘I left Dunn before we reached the railway
crossing.” They wrote down what he said to them, then went away.

Next day, they came back.

There were things that Thwaite could not explain to them. Why did the whisky bottle contain what
was left of a sleeping powder? Why was the study clock wrong by ten minutes? (At dinner-time
earlier on the same evening, Jane had noticed that it was right.) And why was a hammer found in his
overcoat pocket?

Then the police found papers in Dunn’s house. The hand-writing on them was Dunn’s. It told the
story of Thwaite and the thousand pounds, and it told how Thwaite was a thief. The police then
discovered that money taken from Thwaite’s bank account over the last five years always appeared a
few days later in Dunn’s bank book. Lastly, the time of death was known to be 10.30 pm because
Dunn’s blood was found on that time. It was also seven minutes before Jane opened the front door to
let Thwaite back in...

At first, Thwaite had no answers to all their questions.
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Finally, on his last morning, he told them the true story.
Then he went to his death bravely.

3.2.3 TurmoBkIe 3a/1aHUs K TPEThbeMy PyOS)KHOMY KOHTPOJIO K pazaenam: Mudopmarusi.
1. [IpocaymiaiiTe TEKCT, BBIMOJIHUTE 3aJaHUS [IO TEKCTY.

A Municipal Report
by O. Henry

It was raining as | got off the train in Nashville, Tennessee — a slow, gray rain. | was tired so | went
straight to my hotel.

A big, heavy man was walking up and down in the hotel lobby. Something about the way he moved
made me think of a hungry dog looking for a bone. He had a big, fat, red face and a sleepy
expression in his eyes. He introduced himself as Wentworth Caswell — Major Wentworth Caswell
— from «a fine southern family». Caswell pulled me into the hotel’s barroom and yelled for a waiter.
We ordered drinks. While we drank, he talked continually about himself, his family, his wife and her
family. He said his wife was rich. He showed me a handful of silver coins that he pulled from his
coat pocket.

By this time, | had decided that | wanted no more of him. | said good night.

I went up to my room and looked out the window. It was ten o’clock but the town was silent. «A nice
quiet place,» I said to myself as I got ready for bed. Just an ordinary, sleepy southern town.»

| was born in the south myself. But I live in New York now. | write for a large magazine. My boss
had asked me to go to Nashville. The magazine had received some stories and poems from a writer
in Nashville, named Azalea Adair. The editor liked her work very much. The publisher asked me to
get her to sign an agreement to write only for his magazine.

I left the hotel at nine o’clock the next morning to find Miss Adair. It was still raining. As soon as |
stepped outside I met Uncle Caesar. He was a big, old black man with fuzzy gray hair.

Uncle Caesar was wearing the strangest coat I had ever seen. It must have been a military officer’s
coat. It was very long and when it was new it had been gray. But now rain, sun and age had made it a
rainbow of colors. Only one of the buttons was left. It was yellow and as big as a fifty cent coin.
Uncle Caesar stood near a horse and carriage. He opened the carriage door and said softly, «Step
right in, sir. I’1l take you anywhere in the city.»

«I want to go to eight-Sixty-one Jasmine Street,» I said, and I started to climb into the carriage. But
the old man stopped me. «Why do you want to go there, sir?»

«What business is it of yours?» I said angrily. Uncle Caesar relaxed and smiled. «Nothing, sir. But
it’s a lonely part of town. Just step in and I’ll take you there right away.»

Eight-sixty-one Jasmine Street had been a fine house once, but now it was old and dying. I got out of
the carriage.

«That will be two dollars, sir,» Uncle Caesar said. I gave him two one-dollar bills. As | handed them
to him, I noticed that one had been torn in half and fixed with a piece of blue paper. Also, the upper
right hand corner was missing.

Azalea Adair herself opened the door when | knocked. She was about fifty years old. Her white hair
was pulled back from her small, tired face. She wore a pale yellow dress. It was old, but very clean.
Azalea Adair led me into her living room. A damaged table, three chairs and an old red sofa were in
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the center of the floor.

Azalea Adair and I sat down at the table and began to talk. I told her about the magazine’s offer and
she told me about herself. She was from an old southern family. Her father had been a judge.

Azalea Adair told me she had never traveled or even attended school. Her parents taught her at home
with private teachers. We finished our meeting. | promised to return with the agreement the next day,
and rose to leave.

At that moment, someone knocked at the back door. Azalea Adair whispered a soft apology and went
to answer the caller. She came back a minute later with bright eyes and pink cheeks. She looked ten
years younger. «You must have a cup of tea before you go,» she said. She shook a little bell on the
table, and a small black girl about twelve years old ran into the room.

Azalea Aair opened a tiny old purse and took out a dollar bill. 1t had been fixed with a piece of blue
paper and the upper right hand corner was missing. It was the dollar | had given to Uncle Caesar.
«Go to Mister Baker’s store, Impy,» she said, «and get me twenty-five cents’ worth of tea and ten
cents’ worth of sugar cakes. And please hurry.»

The child ran out of the room. We heard the back door close. Then the girl screamed. Her cry mixed
with a man’s angry voice. Azalea Adair stood up. Her face showed no emotion as she left the room. I
heard the man’s rough voice and her gentle one. Then a door slammed and she came back into the
room.

«I am sorry, but I won’t be able to offer you any tea after all,» she said. «It seems that Mister Baker
has no more tea. Perhaps he will find some for our visit tomorrow.»

We said good-bye. | went back to my hotel.

Just before dinner, Major Wentworth Caswell found me. It was impossible to avoid him. He insisted
on buying me a drink and pulled two one-dollar bills from his pocket. Again | saw a torn dollar fixed
with blue paper, with a corner missing. It was the one | gave Uncle Caesar. How strange, | thought. I
wondered how Caswell got it.

Uncle Caesar was waiting outside the hotel the next afternoon. He took me to Miss Adair’s house
and agreed to wait there until we had finished our business.

Azalea Adair did not look well. I explained the agreement to her. She signed it. Then, as she started
to rise from the table, Azalea Adair fainted and fell to the floor. I picked her up and carried her to the
old red sofa. I ran to the door and yelled to Uncle Caesar for help. He ran down the street. Five
minutes later, he was back with a doctor.

The doctor examined Miss Adair and turned to the old black driver. «Uncle Caesar,» he said, «run to
my house and ask my wife for some milk and some eggs. Hurry!»

Then the doctor turned to me. «She does not get enough to eat,» he said. «She has many friends who
want to help her, but she is proud. Misses Caswell will accept help only from that old black man. He
was once her family’s slave.»

«Misses Caswell.» I said in surprise. «I thought she was Azalea Adair.»

«She was,» the doctor answered, «until she married Wentworth Caswell twenty years ago. But he’s a
hopeless drunk who takes even the small amount of money that Uncle Caesar gives her.»

After the doctor left I heard Caesar’s voice in the other room. «Did he take all the money I gave you
yesterday, Miss Azalea?» «Yes, Caesar,» | heard her answer softly. «He took both dollars.»

| went into the room and gave Azalea Adair fifty dollars. I told her it was from the magazine. Then
Uncle Caesar drove me back to the hotel.

A few hours later, | went out for a walk before dinner. A crowd of people were talking excitedly in
front of a store. | pushed my way into the store. Major Caswell was lying on the floor. He was dead.
Someone had found his body on the street. He had been killed in a fight. In fact, his hands were still
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closed into tight fists. But as I stood near his body, Caswell’s right hand opened. Something fell from
it and rolled near my feet. | put my foot on it, then picked it up and put it in my pocket.

People said they believed a thief had killed him. They said Caswell had been showing everyone that
he had fifty dollars. But when he was found, he had no money on him.

| left Nashville the next morning. As the train crossed a river | took out of my pocket the object that
had dropped from Caswell’s dead hand. | threw it into the river below.

It was a button. A yellow button... the one from Uncle Caesar’s coat.

1. How can you describe the main characters of the story?
2. What is your opinion about the story?
3. Who was the killer of Caesar?

3.2.3 TunoBeie 3aaHs K Y€TBEPTOMY PYOSI)KHOMY KOHTPOITIO K paszaenam: [lyrenecTBusi.
1. [IpocnymiaiiTe TEKCT, BBIMOJIHUTE TIepecKa3 TEKCTa.

The Legend of Sleepy Hollow
by Washington Irving

The valley known as Sleepy Hollow hides from the world in the high hills of New York state. There
are many stories told about the quiet valley. But the story that people believe most is about a man
who rides a horse at night. The story says the man died many years ago during the American
revolutionary war. His head was shot off. Every night he rises from his burial place, jumps on his
horse and rides through the valley looking for his lost head.

Near Sleepy Hollow is a village called Tarry Town. It was settled many years ago by people from
Holland. The village had a small school. And one teacher, named Ichabod Crane. Ichabod Crane was
a good name for him, because he looked like a tall bird, a crane. He was tall and thin like a crane.
His shoulders were small, joined two long arms. His head was small, too, and flat on top. He had big
ears, large glassy green eyes and a long nose.

Ichabod did not make much money as a teacher. And although he was tall and thin, he ate like a fat
man. To help him pay for his food he earned extra money teaching young people to sing. Every
Sunday after church Ichabod taught singing.

Among the ladies Ichabod taught was one Katrina Van Tassel. She was the only daughter of a rich
Dutch farmer. She was a girl in bloom, much like a round red, rosy apple. Ichabod had a soft and
foolish heart for the ladies, and soon found himself interested in Miss Van Tassel.

Ichabod’s eyes opened wide when he saw the riches of Katrina’s farm: the miles of apple trees and
wheat fields, and hundreds of fat farm animals. He saw himself as master of the Van Tassel farm
with Katrina as his wife.

But there were many problems blocking the road to Katrina’s heart. One was a strong young man
named Brom Van Brunt. Brom was a hero to all the young ladies. His shoulders were big. His back
was wide. And his hair was short and curly. He always won the horse races in Tarry Town and earned
many prizes. Brom was never seen without a horse.

Sometimes late at night Brom and his friends would rush through town shouting loudly from the
backs of their horses. Tired old ladies would awaken from their sleep and say: «Why, there goes
Brom Van Brunt leading his wild group again!»

Such was the enemy Ichabod had to defeat for Katrina’s heart.
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Stronger and wiser men would not have tried. But Ichabod had a plan. He could not fight his enemy
in the open. So he did it silently and secretly. He made many visits to Katrina’s farm and made her
think he was helping her to sing better.

Time passed, and the town people thought Ichabod was winning. Brom’s horse was never seen at
Katrina’s house on Sunday nights anymore.

One day in autumn Ichabod was asked to come to a big party at the Van Tassel home. He dressed in
his best clothes. A farmer loaned him an old horse for the long trip to the party.

The house was filled with farmers and their wives, red-faced daughters and clean, washed sons. The
tables were filled with different things to eat. Wine filled many glasses.

Brom Van Brunt rode to the party on his fastest horse called Daredevil. All the young ladies smiled
happily when they saw him. Soon music filled the rooms and everyone began to dance and sing.
Ichabod was happy dancing with Katrina as Brom looked at them with a jealous heart. The night
passed. The music stopped, and the young people sat together to tell stories about the revolutionary
war.

Soon stories about Sleepy Hollow were told. The most feared story was about the rider looking for
his lost head. One farmer told how he raced the headless man on a horse. The farmer ran his horse
faster and faster. The horseman followed over bush and stone until they came to the end of the
valley. There the headless horseman suddenly stopped. Gone were his clothes and his skin. All that
was left was a man with white bones shining in the moonlight.

The stories ended and time came to leave the party. Ichabod seemed very happy until he said
goodnight to Katrina. Was she ending their romance? He left feeling very sad. Had Katrina been
seeing Ichabod just to make Brom Van Brunt jealous so he would marry her?

Well, Ichabod began his long ride home on the hills that surround Tarry Town. He had never felt so
lonely in his life. He began to whistle as he came close to the tree where a man had been killed years
ago by rebels.

He thought he saw something white move in the tree. But no, it was only the moonlight shining and
moving on the tree. Then he heard a noise. His body shook. He kicked his horse faster. The old horse
tried to run, but almost fell in the river, instead. Ichabod hit the horse again. The horse ran fast and
then suddenly stopped, almost throwing Ichabod forward to the ground.

There, in the dark woods on the side of the river where the bushes grow low, stood an ugly thing.
Big and black. It did not move, but seemed ready to jump like a giant monster.

Ichabod’s hair stood straight up. It was too late to run, and in his fear, he did the only thing he could.
His shaking voice broke the silent valley.

«Who are you?» The thing did not answer. Ichabod asked again. Still no answer. Ichabod’s old horse
began to move forward. The black thing began to move along the side of Ichabod’s horse in the dark.
Ichabod made his horse run faster. The black thing moved with them. Side by side they moved,
slowly at first. And not a word was said.

Ichabod felt his heart sink. Up a hill they moved above the shadow of the trees. For a moment the
moon shown down and to Ichabod’s horror he saw it was a horse. And it had a rider. But the rider’s
head was not on his body. It was in front of the rider, resting on the horse.

Ichabod kicked and hit his old horse with all his power. Away they rushed through bushes and trees
across the valley of Sleepy Hollow. Up ahead was the old church bridge where the headless
horseman stops and returns to his burial place.

«If only I can get there first, I am safe,» thought Ichabod. He kicked his horse again. The horse
jumped on to the bridge and raced over it like the sound of thunder. Ichabod looked back to see if the
headless man had stopped. He saw the man pick up his head and throw it with a powerful force. The
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head hit Ichabod in the face and knocked him off his horse to the dirt below.
They found Ichabod’s horse the next day peacefully eating grass. They could not find Ichabod.
They walked all across the valley. They saw the foot marks of Ichabod’s horse as it had raced
through the valley. They even found Ichabod’s old hat in the dust near the bridge. But they did not
find Ichabod. The only other thing they found was lying near Ichabod’s hat.
It was the broken pieces of a round orange pumpkin.
The town people talked about Ichabod for many weeks. They remembered the frightening stories of
the valley. And finally they came to believe that the headless horseman had carried Ichabod away.
Much later an old farmer returned from a visit to New York City. He said he was sure he saw
Ichabod there. He thought Ichabod silently left Sleepy Hollow because he had lost Katrina.
As for Katrina, her mother and father gave her a big wedding when she married Brom Van Brunt.
Many people who went to the wedding saw that Brom smiled whenever Ichabod’s name was spoken.
And they wondered why he laughed out loud when anyone talked about the broken orange pumpkin
found lying near Ichabod’s old dusty hat.

4. MOPAAOK ITPOBEJIEHUSA W KPUTEPUMU OILHEHUBAHUSA PYBEXHOI'O
KOHTPOJIA

4.1. Ilopsinok npoBeaeHHsI Py0esKHOr0 KOHTPOJS
Ha BrimonHeHue 3amaHus pyOoexHOTO KOHTposis oTBomuTcs 1 wac 30 muHyT. PyOexHbIN
KOHTPOJIb TIO0 JaHHOW TUCIMIUIMHE MpEACTaBieH B ¢GopMe ayAupOBaHHUS TEKCTa ¢ MOHUMAaHUEM
OCHOBHOTI'0O MJIM TIOJTHOTO CMbICTIA, NIepecKa3a TeKCTa UM BBITIOJIHEHUS 3aJaHUi 110 TEKCTY.
B xone pyOeXHOTO KOHTPOJSI CTYIEHT MPOCIYIIMBAET TEKCT, BBHIMOJIHSAET 33JaHUS MO0 TEKCTY
Y BBIMOJHAET MEPECKa3 MpoCaylaHHoTo Tekera. [IponomkurensHocth — 1 yac 30 MUHYT.
4.2. Kputepum onleHUBAHMS Py0e:KHOT0 KOHTPOJISI 10 BUAaM OLIEHOYHBIX CPeCTB

4.2.1. Kputepuu OlICHUBaHUS ayTuPOBAHUS TEKCTA.
MakcuMalibHBIN Oasut 3a aymupoBaHuEe TeKcTa — 15 6autoB

OTianyHo
15-13 oas1oB

Xopouo
12-8 6amnoB

Yi0BJI€TBOPUTEIBHO
7-4 6anjioB

HeynoBnerBopureabno3-0
oas1a

Beolicokuil ypoBEHb OCBOEHUS
IIPOBEPSEMBIX KOMIICTEHIIUI

Cpenuuii ypoBeHb
OCBOCHUS
TIPOBEPSEMBIX
KOMIIETEHITUH

ba3zoBeliil ypoBeHBb
YPOBEHb OCBOCHUS
MPOBEPSEMBIX KOMIIETEHINI

Henocrarounsiii ypoBeHb
OCBOCHWUSI ITPOBEPSIEMBIX
KOMIIETEHIIUH

Lens aynupoBaHUsl JOCTUTHYTA
MOJTHOCTBIO. Ob6yuaromuiics
BEPHO COOTHOCHT 3arojioBKu/
WITIOCTPALA C COAEp KaHHEM
TEeKCTa, OTBEYaeT Ha  BCE
MOCTaBICHHBIE  BOMPOCHI U
BBINONHSAET BCE 3a/1aHMS.

JemMoHcTpupyer XOpOULINE
HaBBIKM  ONpPEACIEHUS  THIA
TEKCTa W OCHOBHOM TEMEIL,
BEPHO BBIJIETISIET pu
TIOBTOPHOM CITyIIaHUH
KITIFOUEBbIE CJI0Ba/peany;
YMEeT COCTaBIATh IUIAH B

Lens ayIpOBaHUs
JOCTUTHYTa, HO HE B
TIOJTHOM obneme.
OO6yugaromuiics BepHO
OTBEYAET HAa BOIPOCHI
obmero  Xapakxrepa,
nmormyckast 1-2 ormmOkm
npu OTBETE Ha
BOIIPOCHI,
Kacaromuecs
OT/IENIBHBIX
/daxroB
JemoHCTpUpyeT
HaBBIKM OTIPEACIICHHS

neranen

Lens ayITUpOBaHUs
JOCTHTHYTa YaCTHYHO.
CMBICTT ayTuoTeKCTa MOHST
B OrpaHHYEHHOM o0ObeMe,
COIIMOKYIBTYPHBIE ~ 3HAHUSA
MaJl0  WCIIONb30BaHBl B
COOTBETCTBUM C CUTYyallUEH
JeMoHcTpupyer
HeC(OPMHUPOBAHHOCTh
HaBBIKOB OMPENENCHNS THIIA
TEKCTa W OCHOBHOH TEMBI,
JoIrycKkaeT 3 omuOKu Tpu
COCTaBJICHUH TUIAHA.

Aynromarepunai TIOHSIT

3agaHue He BhINONHEHO. Llens
aympoOBaHUA HE JIOCTHTHYTA.
Tema u conepkaHHe HE TIOHATHIL.
He MoXxeT oeHUTh TEKCT C TOYKH
3peHHsT  €r0  3HAYAMOCTH H
WHPOPMATUBHOCTH

Wupopmanys Ha CIyX MOYTH HE
BOCIIPHHHMAETCSL.
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¢dopme 3ar0JIOBKOB K | THIIA TEKCTa U |9aCTUYHO,  OOyJaroIuics
CMBICJIOBBIM KYyCKaM. OCHOBHOM TEMBbl, HO |HUCHBITHIBAET TPYIHOCTH B
VYmeer BEpHO nepeaars | J0IMyCKacT 1-2 OnpcCaACICHUN OCHOBHOT'O
OCHOBHOC COACPIKaAHNC Ha |OmIMOKH B YMCHUHU | COACPIKAHUA U IEpEaAIC Cro
POIHOM /MHOCTPAHHOM S3BIKS; | OTACIATh TJIABHOE OT | HA HHOCTPAHHOM SI3BIKE.
TIEPEYNCITUTh OCHOBHBIE (DaKTHI | BTOPOCTEIICHHOTO.
B TOW TOCIENOBaTENbHOCTH, B|AyauoMarepuan
KOTOpPOI OHU JaHbI B TEKCTE. IIOHUMAETCs

00y4aroIMMcsi BEpHO,
HO €CTh 3aTpyIHCHHS
OpH  JIETICHHH TEKCTa
Ha CMBICIIOBBIE KYCKH
¥ 03aIVIaBIUBAHHUE HX.

4.2.2. Kputepuu OlieHHUBAHUS 3a/IaHUH 110 TEKCTY.
MaxkcumasibHbIN 06aJul 3a BBITIOJIHEHUE 331aHui — 5 0aJIoB.

OTIHYHO
5 6anyoB

Xopouo
4 6ay1a

Y10B/1€TBOPUTEIBHO

3 oa1a

HeynoBjieTBOpUTEIbHO
2-0 0as1a

BpICOKMI ypOBEHb OCBOEHHS

Cpenuuii ypoBeHb

ba3oBelii ypoBeHb

HenocraTouHslil ypoBeHb

MPOBEPAEMBIX KOMHeTCHL[I/Iﬁ OCBOCHUA YPOBEHb OCBOCHUSA OCBOCHU: MPOBEPACMBIX

HPOBEPSIEMbIX IPOBEPSIEMBIX KOMITETEHINH KOMIIETeHIHI
KOMITETEHILIUH

3aganue BBITIOJIHEHO | 3aaHie  BBIMOJIHEHO | 3aJaHHE  BBIMOIHEHO HE |3aJaHue HE BBIIOIHEHO JIHOO

HIOJTHOCTBIO, OTCYTCTBYIOT | IOTHOCTBIO, HOMTHOCTBIO JTMOO HaHBI HE |[IONHOCTBIO  HCKAXEH  CMBICH

rpaMMaTH4ECKHe, HPHUCYTCTBYIOT THIOJTHbIE OTBETBI, | 3a7JaHHUs.

opdorpaduueckue U | TpaMMaTH4YecKue, MPUCYTCTBYET Oorbioe

JIEKCUUEeCKUe OomuOku, 0o |opdorpaduueckue H | KOIMIECTBO

€CTh OfHA-ABE HE3HAUYUTEIIbHBIE | IEKCHIECKUE OMUOKH. | TPaMMAaTHYECKUX,

OLIUOKH. opdorpaduueckux u

JIEKCHYECKHX OIIHOOK.

4.2.3 Kputepuu ollecHUBaHUS NIEpecKa3a TEKCTa.
MakcuMalibHBIN 0ajl 3a epeckas TeKcTa — 5 0asuIoB.

OTan4yHo
5 6an10B

Xopouo
4 6anna

Y10BJI€TBOPUTEIBHO
3 0a1a

HeynoBnerBopureibno2-0
oas1a

Brlicokuil ypoBeHb OCBOEHUS
MIPOBEPSEMBIX KOMIICTEHIIUI

Cpenuuii ypoBeHb

OCBOEHUSI IIPOBEPSIEMBIX

ba3zoBelil ypoBeHb
YPOBEHb OCBOCHUS

Henocrarounslii ypoBeHb
OCBOCHWUSI ITPOBEPSIEMBIX

KOMIIETEHITUH MIPOBEPSIEMBIX KOMITETEHIIUH
KOMITETEHIIUH

Ilepeckas COLEPKUT Bece |Ilepecka3 comepxutr Bce |B  mepeckasze onyuieHsl | B nepeckase OITYIIEHbI
KITFOYEBBIC MOMEHTBI, | KITFOUEBbIC MOMEHTBHI, | HEKOTOpBIE KJTFOYEBBIC | IPAKTUYECKH BCE KITIOYEBBIC
TniepeJaHHbIe B HY)KHOH | IepeaHHble B HY)KHOW | MOMEHTHI, HE |MOMEHTBI, He coOmomaercs
MIOCIIEA0BATETHHOCTH, TOCIIE0BATENBHOCTH, € | coOMonaercs MOCIIE0BATETBHOCTD,
OTCYTCTBYIOT TPaMMaTHYECKHE, | HEOOMbIIMHU TMIOCIIEI0BATENBHOCTD, MPUCYTCTBYET GombiIoe
JIEKCHYECKHE W (POHETHUECKHE | OMYIICHUSIMA HEKOTOPOH | IPUCYTCTBYIOT KOTMYECTBO TPAMMAaTHYECKHX,
OIITHOKH. nHpOpPMAIINH, rpaMMaTHIecKue, JMEKCUIECKUX M (POHETHIECKHUX

TIPUCYTCTBYIOT MaJIoe | ICKCHIECKHUE ¥ | OIIMOOK.

KOJIMIECTBO (hoHETHUECKHE OIIHOKH.

rpaMMaTHYECKHX,

JIEKCHYECKIX n
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(hoHETHIECKNX OMINOOK.

4.3. Pe3yabTarhl py0e:KHOT0 KOHTPOJISI H YPOBHH ¢()OPMUPOBAHHOCTH KOMIIETEH Ui

[Tpu o BeICHUN UTOTOB YUUTHIBAIOTCS PE3YNbTAThl TEKYLIETO M pyOeKHOTO KOHTpoJis. [1o-
Jy49eHHBIC 33 TEKYIIH ¥ PyOSKHBIH KOHTPOJIb OAIbl CYMMHUPYIOTCS ¢ OajTlaMu, TIOJy4CHHBIMH 32
KaX/IbIH Tal MPH MPOXOKICHUN TPOMEXYTOYHOW aTTeCTAIHN:

0-49 GayioB - HEYJIOBIIETBOPUTEIHHO (2) (HE3a4TEHO);
50-74 6amioB - ynoBIeTBOPUTENBHO (3) (3a4TEHO);
75-89 6amioB - xoporo (4) (3a4TeH0);

90-100 6amoB - oTM4HO (5) (3a4TEHO).

OCOOCHHOCTH TMPOBEICHUH TIPOIEIYPhl OICHUBAHUS PE3YIBTAaTOB OOYYEHHs HHBAIUIOB U
JIMIL C OTPAaHUYCHHBIMH BO3MOXKHOCTSIMH 3/I0pOBbsi 0003HAYCHBI B paboyel MporpaMMe AUCIUILTHHBI

(Moyns).

YpoBHU cHOPMUPOBAHHOCTH KOMIIETEHIIUI ONpeAesieTCsl CASAYIONINM 00pa3oM:
1. Bwicokuii ypoBeHb CPOPMUPOBAHHOCTH KOMIIETEHIIMH COOTBETCTBYET OLIEHKE OTIINYHO:
OOyyaromuiicst 3HaeT CUCTEMY JIMHIBUCTHUUYECKUX 3HAHWM, BKJIIOYAIOUIYIO B ce€0s 3HaHUE OCHOBHBIX
(OHETUYECKHUX, JIEKCHYECKUX, TPAMMaTHYECKHUX, CJIOBOOOPA30BATEIbHBIX SIBICHUA U 3aKOHOMEPHO-
creil (pyHKIMOHMPOBAHUS M3Yy4aeMOT0 MHOCTPAHHOI'O S3bIKA; HOPMBI JIUTEPATYPHOIO SI3bIKA U pa3-
JIMYaTh KOIU(PHUIMPOBAHHBIE M HEKOAM(DUIMPOBAHHBIE BApPUAHTHI SA3BIKOBBIX EIUHMIL; >KaHPOBBIE
Pa3sHOBUIHOCTH O(QUIMAIBHO-EI0BON KOPPECTIOHACHIINN; (PYHKIIMOHAIbHbBIE CTHIIN; MOJIENIN pede-
BOTI'O TOBECHNS;
- OOyuaromuiicss cnocoOeH cUCTEMaTU3UpOBaTh 3HAHHS IPaMMaTUKKA MHOCTPAHHOTO S3bIKa, aHAIU-
3UpOBaTh rpaMMaTUyecKie GOPMBI U SIBICHHUSI HTHOCTPAHHOTO sI3bIKa B TEKCTE (B TOM YHUCIIE B UCXOJ-
HOM TEKCTe M TEKCTE MEpeBOsa); MOJIb30BaThCs MOHATUMHBIM U TEPMHUHOJOTHUECKUM allapaTroM;
IIPE0JI0JIeBaTh KOMMYHUKATUBHbIE Oapbephl; MOHUMAaTh OCOOCHHOCTH B3aUMOJICHUCTBHUS KYIBTYD;
CTPOUTH TPAMMAaTHYECKN KOPPEKTHBIC U JIEKCUUECKH aJCKBAaTHBIC BBICKA3bIBAHUSA, UCXOMS U3 COLM-
AJIbHO-KYJIBTYPHBIX U KOMMYHMKATUBHO-(DYHKIIMOHAIBHBIX YCIOBHM OOLIEHUS C YUETOM KYIBTYPHBIX
TpaUIUK;
- OOyuaroluiicss BiIajieeT CUCTEMOH JIMHIBUCTUYECKMX 3HAHMMU, BKIIIOYarolled B ceOs 3HaHUE Oc-
HOBHBIX (DOHETUYECKHUX, JEKCUYECKHX, TPAMMATHYECKUX, CIIOBOOOPA30BATEIIbHBIX SIBICHUM U 3aKO-
HOMEPHOCTEeH (PyHKLIMOHUPOBAHUS U3y4aeMOr0 MHOCTPAHHOI'O S3bIKa, €r0 (PyHKIIMOHAIBHBIX Pa3HO-
BUJIHOCTEH; OCHOBHBIMU KOMIIOHEHTAMHU KYJIBTYpPbI MBIIUICHUS; YMEHHEM aHAJIN3UPOBATh, 0000111aTh
MHGOPMALIUIO, CTABUTh LIEJIH U BBIOMPATh IyTH UX JOCTHIKEHHS; CHOCOOHOCTBIO COBEPLICHCTBOBATh
YMEHMsI U HaBBbIKM B c(epe mpennepeBoJ4eckoro aHajln3a; ClIOCOOHOCTBIO OLICHHUBATh PE3yNbTaThl
COOCTBEHHOTO MPEANEePeBOIYECKOTO aHaN3a U KOPPEKTUPOBATh €ro JJIs TOCTHKEHUs HauOoJbIIeH
3¢ GEeKTUBHOCTH.
IIpoaBUHYTBIN YPOBEHb COOTBETCTBYET OLICHKE XOPOIIO:
- 3HaThb OCHOBHBIE CIIOCOOBI BBI/ICTICHUS 3HAYUMON MHPOPMAIMH, IPUCYIIIE HHOCTPAHHOMY SI3bIKY;
OCHOBHBIE HOPMBI MHOCTPAHHOTO s3bIKa (Op(osnuuecKue, JeKCuieckue, rpaMMaTiyecKue, MyHKTY-
allMOHHbBIE), HOPMbI PEYEBOTO 3TUKETA; O OCYIIECTBICHUU HA MPAKTHUKE MEXIUCIMUIITIMHAPHBIX CBS-
3el o KypcaM OOIIEeTro sS3bIKO3HAHMS, JIEKCUKOJIOTUH, TPAMMAaTUKH, CTUIIMCTUKU U T.I1.;
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MUHOBPHAYKU POCCUUN

DenepanbHOE TOCYyTapCTBEHHOE OIOKETHOE 00pa30BaTeIbHOE YIPEXkKICHNE BBICIIIETO 00pa30BaHUS
@’} «Hensbunckuit rocynapcrBeHHbIH yHUBepenteT (PIBOY BO «Henl Y»)

Kocranatickuit puman

Kadenpa dbunonorun

®DOH]T OIICHOYHBIX CPEJICTB IO JUCIHUILTHHE (MOIYITIO) «IIpakTHKyM IO aymupOBaHHUIO)
10 OCHOBHOH MpPOQEeCCHOHATBHON 00pa30BaTeNbHOM IporpaMMe BBICHIETO O0pa30BaHHS — MpOrpamme
OakanaBpuara «[lepeBoj  epeBOIOBEICHIEY 10 HanpaBleHuto moarotoBku 45.03.02 JIunrsucTrka

Bepcus nokymenra - 1 crp. 21 m3 21 Ilepsblii sK3eMILILAp KOITHA Ne

- CTPOMUTDH BBICKA3bIBAHMSI PA3JIUYHON TEMATHUKU U CTUJIEBBIX PErMCTPOB JJISl BBIPAXKEHUSI COOCTBEH-
HBIX MBICJIEH C UCHOJIb30BAHUEM BapUaTHUBHBIX BO3MOYKHOCTEM MHOCTPAHHOIO SI3bIKA, BKJIOYAs S3bI-
KOBBIE CPEJICTBA BBIJICIICHUS PEIIEBAHTHOW MH(POPMAIIUH; OIICHUTh KOHKPETHYI0 KOMMYHHUKATHBHYIO
CUTYallHI0, €€ LeJb, COLUAIbHO-TICUXOJIOITMYECKHE XapaKTEPUCTUKHM KOMMYHUKAHTOB U NPUHATH
pelieHre 00 UCIOIb30BaHUKM HEOOXO0IMMOT0 HAbopa SI3bIKOBBIX CPENICTB; MPOU3BOIAUTH FPaMMaTHye-
CKUI aHaIMU3 MPEUIOKEHUH Ha aHIVIMICKOM SI3bIKE; YUTaTh, IUCATh U NEPEBOAUTH AyTEHTHUUHBIE TEK-
CTBI Ha QHIJINHCKOM SI3bIKE;

- HaBBIKAMM CBOOOJHOTO BBIPAKEHHS CBOEHM MBICIIH, aJIE€KBaTHO HCIIONb3Yd Pa3HOOOpa3HBIE SI3bIKO-
BbI€ CPEJICTBA C LIEIbIO BBIJIEICHUS PEJIEBAaHTHONW MH(pOpMAINK; IpUEeMaMU YCTAHOBJIEHHS U MOJ-
nepxaHusi 3(P(EKTUBHOIO MEXKYIBTYpHOTO JHajora M B3aMMOAEWCTBUSA; KOMMYHHUKATUBHBIMU
HaBbIKAMU M YMEHHSMH B IPOLIECCE ayIMpPOBaHMs, TOBOPEHUS, YTEHUS M MHCbMa Ha aHIIMHCKOM
SI3bIKE B KOHKPETHBIX PEUEBBIX CUTYALIUSX;

[ToporoBslii ypoBEHb COOTBETCTBYET OLIEHKE YOBIETBOPUTEIHHO:

- OCHOBHBIE XapaKTEPUCTUKH (POHETHUUECKOH, JTEKCUYECKONH M IPaMMaTHYECKOM CUCTEMBbI HHOCTpaH-
HOTO $I3bIKa, @ TAKXK€ OCHOBHBIE 3aKOHOMEPHOCTH €ro (yHIIMOHHPOBAHHUS BO BCEX €ro >KaHPOBO-
CTHJINCTUYECKUX Pa3HOBUIHOCTAX; MpaBHUJia MCIOJIb30BaHUS S3bIKOBBIX CPEACTB ISl OCTPOEHUS
MH(OPMAIMOHHON CTPYKTYpPhl TEKCTa HA MUChbME; UMETh IpeACTaBleHne 0 POHETUYECKOH, JIEKCHY e-
CKOM M TpaMMaTH4E€CKOW CHCTEME aHINIMHCKOTO SI3bIKA;

- IPUMEHSATh MOJY4YEHHbIE CUCTEMHBIE 3HaHUS KaK Ul MOCTPOEHHs TEKCTOB HA MHOCTPAHHOM SI3bI-
Ke, TaK U JyId NIepeBO/ia C MHOCTPAHHOTO SI3bIKa HA POJHOM M C POJHOTO sA3bIKa HA HHOCTPAHHBIM; HC-
MI0JIb30BATh S3BIKOBBIE CPEACTBA ISl MMOCTPOEHHSI HHPOPMALIMOHHON CTPYKTYpPBhI TEKCTa Ha MUCHME;
BBIPaXKaTh CBOM MBICIH B YCTHOHM (hopMe MO MPOIIEeHHON TeMaTHKe, YCTHO M3J1araTh KpaTkoe Coaep-
’KaHHE U OCHOBHBIE MBICIM TEKCTA HA AHIIMMCKOM SI3BIKE;

- CTYIIEHT CITOCOOEH HaWTH HEOOXOUMYI0 HH(OPMAITHIO B CIIPABOYHOM, CIICIIUATIBLHOM TUTEpaType U
KOMIIBIOTEPHBIX CETSIX.

2. HenocrarouHslil ypoBEHb COOTBETCTBYET OLIEHKE HEYIOBIETBOPUTEIILHO.
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